
 
From: Ronald M. Trachtenberg [mailto:RTrachtenberg@murphydesmond.com]  

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2012 8:51 AM 

To: Parks, Timothy 
Cc: 'emerick chorus.net'; 'DL Emerick'; Burse Surveying and Engineering Inc 

Subject: Emerick -- 9624 Old Sauk Road 

 
The Emerick’s will go along with staff’s alternative CSM and related staff comments.  
 
We would like to be on the consent agenda if possible. 
 
On neighbor may show up, not to speak on the CSM, but to complain about the existing Old Sauk 
Road/Cricket Lane intersection. Ms. Emerick has suggested to that neighbor that it would be more 
appropriate that he contact engineering/traffic engineering.  
 
Again, we would like to be on the consent agenda if possible. (Not looking forward to sitting behind the 
three public hearings in front of us.) 
 
Thank you. 
 
Ronald M. Trachtenberg 
Murphy Desmond S.C. 
33 East Main Street, Suite 500 
P.O. Box 2038 
Madison, WI  53701-2038 
(608) 268-5575 (Direct) 
(608) 257-2508 (Fax) 
www.murphydesmond.com   
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